
 LEVY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  COMMISSIONERS 
 Government Serving Citizens John Meeks, Chair 
  Rock Meeks 
  Mike Joyner, Vice Chair 
  Lilly Rooks 
  Matt Brooks 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson FL 32621 
Telephone: 352.486.5218 Fax: 352.486.5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org Website: levycounty.org 
  

Regular Meeting Agenda 
April 06, 2021 

9:00 AM 
 

Public Call-In Information 
     - Conference Call Number:  1-312-757-3121 
     - Enter Access Code:  442-460-677 
     - The phone lines will open at 08:40 AM 
     - All lines will be muted; listening capabilities only 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

Invocation 
Pledge to the Flag 
Roll Call of the Commissioners 
Approval of Agenda 
     - The Commissioners will approve and/or modify the official agenda at this time. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

     - Complete Public Comment Form and submit to the Board Chairman 
     - Approach podium, speak clearly into the microphone and state your full name and address 
     - Comments will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes per person 

PROCLAMATIONS/RECOGNITIONS 

1. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval for Proclamation 2021-
034 of Florida recognizing April 2021 as National Healthcare Decisions Month.  

2. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval for Proclamation 2021-
036 recognizing April 2021 as “Water Conservation Month.” 

3. Recognition and appreciation of Dr. Kenneth Schwiebert, DMD. 

4. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval of Proclamation 2021-
039 proclaiming the month of April, 2021 as “Williston Wants Peace – No More Violence” 
month.  

9:00 AM: LEVY COUNTY COMMISSIONER - Matt Brooks 

5. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ authorization to file an injunction 
action against Keniuel Gates regarding the promotion of Crabfest in the event that the organizer 
has not applied for a Special Events permit as of April 5, 2021 in accordance with the Levy 
County Code.  

9:15AM: EIGHTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT -  Paul Silverman, Trial Court Administrator 

6. Request for approval of renovations at the Levy County Courthouse. 

appIS306750c4c53649f29b21c07c0c14959f
appIS5dbbc58bff364926af3626dd015be95d
appIS572e79c72e83408fba5ceafe10cfc0ee
appIS928f36264a604da5915b38d731239963
appIS1eaa62039f724d5aa274ed24b9c37816
appIS1ba75015b15743279104870def509eab


Agenda 
April 06, 2021 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

9:30 AM:  LEVY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE - Mike West, 911 Coordinator 

7. Requesting Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval for Resolution 2021-038. 

8. Requesting levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval on Florida Federal NG911 
Grant Agreement. 

9. Requesting the Board of County Commissioners’ signature on the E911 State Grant for Viper CPE 
Refresh.  

10. Requesting the Board of County Commissioners’ signature on the E911 State Grant Application 
for SIP Migration & Router Refresh. 

11. Update status of grant application due to corrections. 

9:45 AM: LEVY COUNTY CLERK OF COURT & COMPTROLLER - Jared Blanton, Finance Officer 

12. Presentation of Levy County - BOCC Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2020 Audited 
Financial Statements. 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

LEVY COUNTY COORDINATOR - Wilbur Dean 

13. Requesting approval to reappoint Robert Lowyns of District 4 to the Alternate Planning 
Commission. 

14. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ clarification that their intent in the 
Recruitment/Retention MOU was for separate payments to be made. 

LEVY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT - John MacDonald, Director 

15. Request ratification of LSE extension Emergency Declaration 2021-030, 2021-032 and 
Emergency Declaration 2021-033. 

LEVY COUNTY TOURIST DEVELOPMENT - Tisha Whitehurst, Coordinator 

16. Per finance request and in accordance with the budget policy adopted by the BOCC, seeking 
approval to move RESTORE Act funds in the amount of $300,000 as set forth in the submitted 
budget amendment. These funds have been previously approved and allocated to the Nature 
Coast Biological Station UF/IFAS Cedar Key Aquarium project. 

LEVY COUNTY TRANSIT - Connie Conley, Director 

17. Requesting Board Approval of the 2020 2021-5339 Notice of Grant Award to purchase a 14 
seat/2 wheelchair vehicle in the amount of $87,675.00 at 100%. 

SHIP - Marlon Gayle, Housing Planner 

18. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval of Deferred                   
Payment Loan Agreement for Amanda Jo Podobinski PA#589 for an existing unit in Bronson, FL 
32621. 

 

 

appIS225e248771064edd987f0703d5aec3d9
appIS21add53cd2da4ef6994a96ef02d4b179
appIS34d970184e3145829ff9dd4dcf17d5c7
appIS942f739aa6454954b0f174a8677a1960
appIS49c435aa3f174f7b9893ee3874dcb36d
appIS24aa4693441846b8943eee1708a80feb
appISa26a3a5296b1486b9937de51a8924412
appIS26a1839cc70942ad823c6e7966da80d1
appIS07e5c3a45d4746d69633e42bb429c0d7
appIS8ffe2fd5112f4418b496b87c488d974e
appISe0b0b23b80d24133be2bcfacf9701247
appIS237c42bdc6ea4958b00b6bbe725b768f


Agenda 
April 06, 2021 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

LEVY COUNTY PROCUREMENT - Alicia Tretheway, Coordinator 

19. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval of Resolution 2021-035 
amending the final budget for fiscal year 2020-2021. 

20. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval of Resolution 2021-037 
amending the final budget for fiscal year 2020-2021. 

- Complete Public Comment Form and submit to the Board Chairman 
- Approach podium, speak clearly into the microphone and state your full name and address 
- Comments will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes per person 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 

Recognize Elected Officials 

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 

Commissioner J. Meeks 

Commissioner R. Meeks 

Commissioner M. Joyner 

Commissioner L. Rooks 

Commissioner M. Brooks 

Approval of Expenditures 
 

Approval of Minutes 
 

21. Requesting Board approval of minutes for Regular Meeting January 5, 2021 

Recess 

Reconvene 

1:00 PM - Cedar Key Workshop 

22. Cedar Key Workshop/Discussion. 

appISc8078a4c7c8d4ad9bb3923961728a78b
appIS786b8cd0dab0469996567bbe0ce0504b
appISf42baab60ab74510b435f3d57a687e3c
appIS1ec9a6e385094417a5fcf4fe45952106


Agenda 
April 06, 2021 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Adjourn 
 

Should any agency or person decide to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any 
matter considered at this meeting, such agency or person will need a record of the proceedings, and for 
such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record 
includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, person needing a special accommodation or an 
interpreter to participate in the proceeding should contact the County Clerk’s Office at (352) 486-5266, 
or the Office of the Board of County Commissioners at (352) 486-5217, at least two (2) days prior to the 
date of the meeting. Hearing-impaired persons can access the foregoing telephone number by 
contacting the Florida Relay Service at 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) or 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). 
 



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: John Jordan 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: Haven Hospice/ Community Resources 
Coordinator/352-672-2051 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval for Proclamation 2021-
034; of Florida recognizing April 2021 as National Healthcare Decisions Month.  

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes ☒ No ☐ N/A ☐ 

6. Time Requested: 10 minutes 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☒ 

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

b. County Attorney: Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

c. County Coordinator:  Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

d. Other: Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


PROCLAMATION 

NUMBER 2021-034 


A PROCLAMATION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS, LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA 
RECOGNIZING APRIL 2021 AS NATIONAL 
HEAL THCARE DECISIONS MONTH. 

WHEREAS, National Healthcare Decision Day is recognized across our nation 

on April 16, 2021, to raise public awareness of the need to plan ahead for health-care 

decisions, especially those related to end of life care and medical decision-making when 

patients are unable to speak for themselves, and to encourage the specific use of 

advanced directives to communicate these important health care decisions; and 

WHEREAS, many Levy County, Florida residents have not yet prepared for or 

documented health-care decisions in times of crisis or at end of life, or had important 

conversations with their families concerning their healthcare; and 

WHEREAS, a likely significant reason for the lack of preparation and 

documentation is that there is both a lack of awareness and an uncertainty in the public 

about Advanced Directives; and 

WHEREAS, some of the goals of Healthcare Decisions Day are to raise 

awareness and provide clear and consistent information to the public about Advanced 

Directives, as well as encourage medical professionals and lawyers to volunteer their 

time and efforts to improve public knowledge and increase the number of citizens with 

Advanced Directives; and 

WHEREAS, Haven Hospice endorses this event and is committed to educating 

the public during the month of April to stress the importance of discussing healthcare 

choices and executing Advanced Directives to make wishes known. 



PROCLAMATION 

NUMBER 2021-034 


A PROCLAMATION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS, LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA 
RECOGNIZING APRIL 2021 AS NATIONAL 
HEAL THCARE DECISIONS MONTH. 

WHEREAS, National Healthcare Decision Day is recognized across our nation 

on April 16, 2021, to raise public awareness of the need to plan ahead for health-care 

decisions, especially those related to end of life care and medical decision-making when 

patients are unable to speak for themselves, and to encourage the specific use of 

advanced directives to communicate these important health care decisions; and 

WHEREAS, many Levy County, Florida residents have not yet prepared for or 

documented health-care decisions in times of crisis or at end of life, or had important 

conversations with their families concerning their healthcare; and 

WHEREAS, a likely significant reason for the lack of preparation and 

documentation is that there is both a lack of awareness and an uncertainty in the public 

about Advanced Directives; and 

WHEREAS, some of the goals of Healthcare Decisions Day are to raise 

awareness and provide clear and consistent information to the public about Advanced 

Directives, as well as encourage medical professionals and lawyers to volunteer their 

time and efforts to improve public knowledge and increase the number of citizens with 

Advanced Directives; and 

WHEREAS, Haven Hospice endorses this event and is committed to educating 

the public during the month of April to stress the importance of discussing healthcare 

choices and executing Advanced Directives to make wishes known. 



NOW, THEREFORE, HEREBY BE IT PROCLAIMED by the Board of County 

Commissioners, Levy County, Florida, that April 2021 shall be recognized as: 

NA TlONAL HEAL THCARE DECISION MONTH 

and, furthermore, encourage the citizens of Levy County to increase their understanding 

and awareness of Advanced Directive's and informing their families of their wishes. 

DULY PROCLAIMED this 6th day of April, 2021. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

John Meeks, Chairman 
ATTEST: Clerk of the Circuit Court 
and Ex Officio Clerk to the Board 

Danny J. Shipp, Clerk 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: 

~~~ 
Anne Bast Brown, County Attorney 

z:\proclamations\hospice_natl healthcare decision_april 2021 
LR2021-007 



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Wilbur Dean 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: BOCC/ County Coordinator 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval for Proclamation 2021-
036 recognizing April 2021 as “Water Conservation Month.” 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☐ 

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

b. County Attorney: Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

c. County Coordinator:  Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

d. Other: Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


PROCLAMATION 
2021-036 

A PROCLAMATION BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS, LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA, 
RECOGNIZING APRIL 2021 AS IIWATER CONSERVATION 
MONTH.

WHEREAS, water is a basic and essential need of every living creature; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Florida, Water Management Districts and Levy County 
are working together to increase awareness about the importance of water 
conservation; and 

WHEREAS, Levy County and the State of Florida have designated April, typically 
a dry month when water demands are most acute, as Florida's Water Conservation 
Month, to educate citizens about how they can help save Florida's precious water 
resources; and 

WHEREAS, Levy County has always encouraged and supported water 
conservation, through various educational programs and special events; and 

WHEREAS, every business, industry, school and citizen can make a difference 
when it comes to conserving water; and 

WHEREAS, every business, industry, school and citizen can help by saving water 
and thus promote a healthy economy and community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED by the Board of County 
Commissioners, Levy County, Florida, the month of April, 2021 be recognized and 
observed as: 

Water Conservation Month 

and the Board calls upon each citizen and business to help protect our precious resource 
by practicing water saving measures and becoming more aware of the need to save 
water. 



DULY ADOPTED this 6th day of April, 2021. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

John Meeks, Chairman 

Attest: Clerk of the Circuit Court and 
Ex-Officio Clerk to the Board 

Danny J. Shipp, Clerk of Court 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: 

Anne Bast Brown, County Attorney 
z:\proc\water.conservation.2021.Aprii 
LR2021-024 



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Matt Brooks 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: BOCC/ County Commissioner 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              Recognition and appreciation of Dr. Kenneth Schwiwbert, DMD. 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☐ 

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

40 years of providing excellent dental care to Levy County. 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

b. County Attorney: Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

c. County Coordinator:  Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

d. Other: Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org

	appIS306750c4c53649f29b21c07c0c14959f
	appIS5dbbc58bff364926af3626dd015be95d
	appIS572e79c72e83408fba5ceafe10cfc0ee
	appIS928f36264a604da5915b38d731239963
	appIS1eaa62039f724d5aa274ed24b9c37816
	appIS1ba75015b15743279104870def509eab
	appIS225e248771064edd987f0703d5aec3d9
	appIS21add53cd2da4ef6994a96ef02d4b179
	appIS34d970184e3145829ff9dd4dcf17d5c7
	appIS942f739aa6454954b0f174a8677a1960
	appIS49c435aa3f174f7b9893ee3874dcb36d
	appIS24aa4693441846b8943eee1708a80feb
	appISa26a3a5296b1486b9937de51a8924412
	appIS26a1839cc70942ad823c6e7966da80d1
	appIS07e5c3a45d4746d69633e42bb429c0d7
	appIS8ffe2fd5112f4418b496b87c488d974e
	appISe0b0b23b80d24133be2bcfacf9701247
	appIS237c42bdc6ea4958b00b6bbe725b768f
	appISc8078a4c7c8d4ad9bb3923961728a78b
	appIS786b8cd0dab0469996567bbe0ce0504b
	appISf42baab60ab74510b435f3d57a687e3c
	appIS1ec9a6e385094417a5fcf4fe45952106

